Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form
Version: 6.0 Effective: 1/17/2024

Date: 01/23/2024 Instrument #: 100682
Instrument Location: King Cove PD
Supervisor Name and Agency: Carlie Glaister SCDL

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

While technically reviewing VOCs, | noticed that the expiration # for the external standard was
incorrect (listed as 5/19/2025) for 100682 VOC that occurred on 01/03/2024. | handcorrected the
VOC and notified the King Cove PD supervisor to perform a tank change ASAP to correct the
expiration #. No additional VOCs or breath records are impacted at this time.

Correct Tank lot # & Expiration date: AG310901, 4/19/2025 - added 3/4/2024 CKG

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: Click or tap here to enter text.

Out of Service Date/Time: Click or tap here to enter text.

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Click or tap here to enter text.

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov.
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Glaister, Carlie K (DPS)

From: Glaister, Carlie K (DPS)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 2:03 PM

To: King Cove Department of Public Safety
Cc: Walton, Derek J (DPS)

Subject: Perform tank change ASAP
Importance: High

Hello, I am reviewing VOCs and the VOC performed on 1/3/2024 has the wrong expiration date associated with the
external tank. So far no other VOCs or breath records are impacted. Please remove the tank and perform a tank change
as soon as possible to correct the expiration date before running anything else on the DataMaster. Let me know when
this is completed.

Carlie Glaister
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